. March 16, 1994

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
M». Richard Milstein
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

|
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RE: LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR SMB-920 AND |
SMC-1562 ‘
|
|
|
|

Dear Mr. Milstein:

Encloscd you will find s.x (6) copies of the renewal
application for NRC Licenses SMB-920 and SMC-1562.

While we are submitting these applications today, there
are areas of the license application that are stilil
undergoing modification and refinement. However, in an
effort to continue working closely with the !'RC on the
licensing issues, we are nonetheless submitting the
application.

One aspect of the application that is extremely important
to Cabot is the revised digestion process. Cabot is very
close to completing the final engineering work and will
soon be ready to begin construction or the building and
processing modifications. We would be appreciative of an
expeditious approval for the construction and operation
of the revised process by the NRC as it has impacts on
many areas of the license for Boyertown operations.

Should you have any questions, or require additional
information, please feel free to contact me at

610-369-8412.
Sincerely,
/r(\ e ——————
X |
Anthony Campite{y i r’
Manager, Environmental Affairs ‘V(ll '
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